FILED OCT 29, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06603-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Moncada, Maria <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 9:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 130001-EI / FPL's Workpapers 45-1/3, pages 1-3; and 45-2 to
Audit Control Number 13-102-4-1

Attachments: Dkt. 130001 - 10.29.13 TL w_ attachment (ACN 13-102-4-1).PDF

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: gL EPALE HEp

Maria Jose Moncada, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5795
maria.moncada@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 130001 - EI
In RE: Fuel Cost Recovery Clause

o The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s omitted Workpapers
45-1/3, pages 1-3; and 45-2 from Exhibit B to FPL’s Request for Confidential Classification of Information
Provided Pursuant to Audit No. 13-102-4-1, previously filed on October 9th, 2013.

Maria Jose Moncada, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5795
maria.moncada@fpl.com



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 29, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06603-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Maria J. Moncada

. Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

FpL Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

(561) 304-5795
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
Email: Maria.Moncada@fpl.com

October 29, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

Betty Easley Conference Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 130001-EI
Dear Ms. Cole:

On October 9, 2013, FPL filed a Request for Confidential Classification for Materials
Provided Pursuant to Audit No. 13-102-4-1. The attached pages were inadvertently omitted
from Exhibit B (Workpapers 45-1/3, pages 1-3; and 45-2). Please insert the attached pages to the
Exhibit B filed by FPL on October 9, 2013.

Please feel free to contact me if you or your staff have any questions.

Sincerely,

s/ Maria J_Moncada
Maria J. Moncada

Enclosures
cc: Counsel for Parties of Record (w/o enclosures)

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408




REDACTED VERSION OF CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS
Hedging Audit Workpaper Number 45-1/3

[Pages 1 through 3]
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